
Raquel Tully -i 'TII '. (37 

C )  A J . . O  0 

E- 
Subject: RE: New Rochelle Telephone Corp. (TJ957 and TX821) 

For TJ957 - Please deposit the $69.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006 RAF ($50 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $7 
interest). Deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General 
Revenue Fund. In addition, I had advised the company it owed $3 P&I for late payment of the 2004 RAF. Based on your e-mail, it 
appears they sent the $3 with the CLEC check instead of the IXC. However, I am asking Fiscal to apply the $3 P&l toward 2004 for 
TJ957. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070496-TI. 

For TX821 - Please deposit the $69.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006 RAF ($50 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $7 
interest). Deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General 
Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070351-TX. 

Just as information, I will advise the company again that it also owes the 2007 RAF and late payment charges Thanks 

03 rr: S P  
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .  - _______ ___ - - -_ - __ 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 10:54 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: New Rochelle Telephone Corp. (TJ957 and TX821) Q 

I just received these 

TJ 957 sent in a check for $69.50 and $500.00 
TX 821 sent a check for $69.50 and $503.00 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 10:09 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: New Rochelle Telephone Corp. (TJ957 and TX821) 

This company advised they sent us payment of the  2006 and 2007 RAFs plus the  fines. Please let  me know if you get any 
money from them, how much, etc. Thanks. 

2/22/2008 



0 AVOID PI NAb’,Y AND MtEREST CHARGES, THb REGULATORY ASSESSMNT FEE RETURN MUSTBE FILEDON OR BEFORE 01/30/2007 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 
FOR PSC USE ONLY 

n 

Florida Public 
(See Fhng lnstructians on Back of Form) 

06-03-00 1 

31‘ATUS: 
Actual Return ITJ957-06-0-R naCFR25 pH ‘j: I J  1 _ _ _  - - 
Estimated Retum 

-Amended Retum 
- 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2006 TO 12/31/2006 

00300 1 New Rochelle Telephone\f%$.’ - 
75 South Broadway, Suite 302pp~p\ \ sS\ON $ E 
White Plains, NY 1060 1-44 1 CLERK $ Id. 50 P 06-03-001 

00401 1 
$ ’ 7001 Docket No. 070496-TI e:z .-. , Ld 1 ~ 1 5 ,LJ$ ! s’ 

Postmark Date 8 2 4 FFQ 2 6 20113 Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip) 
~~ 

FLORIDA GROSS LINE 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE ZNTRASTATE REVENUE - 

1 ,  Long Distance Services $ P $  b 
2. Access Services O b  
3. Private Line Services QP 

6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ /  $ 

7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies“’ ( 0 )  ( 

8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $ 

z a  4. 
5. Miscellaneous Services 

Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 

0 

a 

3 
) 

?2g 9. 
IO. 
11. 
12. 

13, 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to Flle by Due Date” on back) 
Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) 

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” on back). 
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in 

$ 6 4 .&J (2) 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

LA 1 CURRENT COMPANY STATUS I . ,  

( ) Call Aggregator 4 
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier &seller ( ) Other: 1.’. ’) 
( ) Altemate-Operator Service ( ) Rebiller 

I 
,.._ . I  

. .. / . .  BILLING INFORMATION ... 

0 ~ 1 1  

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. L 

(Name) (Address: Cityistatelzip) (Telephone) 
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? I 

Amount: $ Expires: , . .  
4 .  

-.., 

Amount: $ for 20 

.’ 
C J  

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease teleconununications’ facilities? ( ) YES ( ) NO C . 1  

IfYES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

Address: 

I, the undersigned owner/offcer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 

ance of hisher duty shall be guilty of a of the second degree. 

(Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number I$/% 6 82 02 / y  Fax Number 66 2 082 0 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 
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‘I’O AVOID PCNALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE F L E D  ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2008 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return , , ”  

S‘TA‘I’I 1s: 
Acliial Retum - Estimated Retum - Amended Retum 

- 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01~2007 TO 09/14/2007 

$3 7 00% ac3 06-03-001 
003001 

Florida Public Service Co m q v  iz D- _. 
(See FUing Inolructioni on Back of Form) 

TJ957-07-0-R 
New Rochelle Telephone COW. 08 FEB 25 3: 
75 South Broadway, Suite 3 0 i  
White Plains, NY 1060 1-44 13 

. .-* ’_ 2.1-1 I CLERK 
, *%,“$.2! b ’ ”  

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

E I$ 
$ z5 0 0 P 06-03-001 

0040 1 1 
$ -7.Cx.3 I 

Postmark Date d-& -06 
Initials of Preparer r 

(Zip) (Name of Company) (Address) (CityiState) 

LINE 
NO. 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

6. 

- 
~~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~~~~ ~~~ ~~~~ ~ 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

Long Distance Services 
Access Services 
Private Line Services 
Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 
Miscellaneous Services 

TOTAL Telephone Services 

FLORIDA GROSS 
OPERATING REVENUE 

%L 
&$ 
h 

R 
m 

$ 0 

INTRASTATE REVENUE 

$ 0 

$ 0 

7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies‘” ( n ) (  @ )  

8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $ 0 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 

13. 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($700.00 MINIMUM) 

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” on back). 
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $700 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 
~~ ~~ ~ 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Call Aggregator 
( ) Other H R e s e l l e r  ( ) Rebiller I - .  

( ) Facilities-Based Carrier 
( ) Alternate-Operator Service 1. 80 

c - >  10 
BILLING INFORMATION cv 

. cL1 
‘ *  w 

0 

& A -  
2 -- 

Do you lease telecomm~nication~’ facilities? ( ) YES ( ) NO -, .-. 

Complcte below if billing agent IS other than yourself 
0 ,I 

1 
(Name) (Address CityiStateiZip) (Telephone) -- 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected7 What IS the total amount of bond held (if applicable)7 , 
Amount $ for 20 Amount % Expires 

, *  COMPANY INFORMATION 

t If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name 
L* 
CI. 1 Address: 

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
ect statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 

nce of bisiher duty shall be guilty of a or of the second degree. 

2 / 2 ,  hg‘ 
(Signature of Company Official) ’ (Title) (Date) 

Fax Number @/’4 650 0 & /J Ass Telephone Number @y) 6 $2 - 021 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

F.E.I. No. f [  - 3 YO f’ETos‘ 
PSC/CMp 153 (Rev. 04/07) C:V)OCUME-l\pis lerV.OCALS-l \Temp\foxmer~e39534689~~ergefo~x,doc 


